
 
       A NEW DAY. 

City of Jacksonville, Florida 
Donna Deegan, Mayor 

Planning and Development Department 
214 N. Hogan St., Suite 300 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 
(904) 630-CITY 

Jacksonville.gov 

 
 
May 8, 2025 
 
The Honorable Randy White 
The Honorable Kevin Carrico, LUZ Chair 
And Members of the City Council 
City Hall 
117 West Duval Street 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
 
RE: Planning Commission Advisory Report 
Ordinance No.: 2025-0248 Application for: Edgewood PUD 
 
Dear Honorable Council President White, Honorable Council Member and LUZ Chairperson Carrico 
and Honorable Members of the City Council: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 30.204 and Section 656.129, Ordinance Code, the Planning 
Commission respectfully offers this report for consideration by the Land Use and Zoning Committee. 
 
Planning and Development Department Recommendation: Approve  
 
Planning Commission Recommendation: Approve  
 
This rezoning is subject to the following exhibits: 
 

1. The Original Legal Description dated January 28, 2025 
2. The Original Written Description dated March 17, 2025 
3. The Original Site Plan dated January 28, 2025 

 
Planning Commission Commentary:   There were several speakers in opposition with concerns 
related to traffic at the intersection of Edgewood Avenue and Quincy Street. Additional concerns raised 
were related to parking and flooding within the immediate area. The commission felt this was an 
appropriate location for townhomes and had no concerns for the redevelopment of the site.  
 
Planning Commission Vote: 6-0 
 
Mark McGowan, Chair  Aye   
Tina Meskel, Vice Chair  Aye   
Mon’e Holder , Secretary  Absent   



   
 

Lamonte Carter   Aye   
Amy Fu    Absent   
Charles Garrison    Aye   
Julius Harden   Absent 
Ali Marar    Aye 
Dorothy Gillette   Aye 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Erin L. Abney, MPA 
Chief, Current Planning Division 
Planning & Development Department 
214 North Hogan Street, 3rd Floor 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 
(904) 255-7817; EAbney@coj.net 
 



2025-0248 

CMC 

REPORT OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT FOR 

APPLICATION FOR REZONING ORDINANCE 2025-0248 TO 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

MAYS, 2025 

The Planning Department hereby forwards to the Planning Commission, Land Use and Zoning 
Committee and City Council its comments and recommendation regarding Application for 
Rezoning Ordinance 2025-0248 to Planned Unit Development. 

Location: 

Real Estate Numbers: 

Current Zoning District: 

Proposed Zoning District: 

Current Land Use Category: 

Planning District: 

Council District: 

Applicant/Agent: 

Owners: 

Staff Recommendation: 

0 & 729 Edgewood A venue South 
Between Quincy Street and Falmouth Street 

061879-0000;061878-0000;061881-0000;061880-0000 

Commercial Community/General-I (CCG-1) 

Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

Community/ General Commercial (CGC) 

5 - Northwest 

District 7 

Cyndy Trimmer, Esq. 
Driver, McAfee, Hawthorne, and Diebenow, PLLC 
1 Independent Drive, Suite 1200 
Jacksonville, Florida. 32202 

729 Edge, LLC 
1505 Dennis Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32204 

APPROVE






















